Rachel Daniel
“

From: Rachel Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 2:04 PM

To: ‘apa.s-h&w@legis.la.gov'

Subject: Summary Report - LAC 46:XXXII1.1511
Attachments: 18.3.20 register.pdf; 18.3.9 fully executed FEIS.PDF

Dear Honorable Mills:

Pursuant to R.S. 49:968(D)(1)(b), the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry (the “Board”) hereby announces its plan to finalize the
March 20, 2018, Notice of Intent that was published on pages 651-652 of the Louisiana Register. A copy of the rules, as published,
are attached for your review. Also attached is the approved Fiscal and Economic Impact Statement.

The Louisiana State Board of Dentistry is amending LAC 46:XXXIII.1511 to require that every dentist who performs moderate or
greater sedation must now have adequate equipment for the establishment of an intravenous infusion, regardless of the route of
administration of the sedation.

The board did not receive any comments to these proposed rule changes or requests for a public hearing and no changes have been
made to these proposed rules since initial publication in the March 20, 2018 edition of the Register. Therefore, subject to legislative
oversight by either the House or Senate Health and Welfare Committees, the board intends to submit these rules to the Office of the
State Register for publication on June 20, 2018. Please contact the undersigned at (225) 219-7330, if the board can be of any
assistance to you concerning these rules.

With kindest regards, | am

Arthur F. Hickham, Jr.
Executive Director
AFH:rd

Rachel Daniel

Administrative Assistant

Louisiana State Board of Dentistry
P.O. Box 5256

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-5256
225.219.7334 Phone

225.219.0707 Fax

www.lsbd.org
rachel@lsbd.org




Rachel Daniel
“

From: Rachel Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 2:07 PM

To: ‘apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov'

Subject: Summary Report - LAC 46:XXXIIL.1511
Attachments: 18.3.20 register.pdf; 18.3.9 fully executed FEIS.PDF

Dear Honorable Alario:

Pursuant to R.S. 49:968(D)(1)(b), the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry (the “Board”) hereby announces its plan to finalize the
March 20, 2018, Notice of Intent that was published on pages 651-652 of the Louisiana Register. A copy of the rules, as published,
are attached for your review. Also attached is the approved Fiscal and Economic Impact Statement.

The Louisiana State Board of Dentistry is amending LAC 46:XXXIH.1511 to require that every dentist who performs moderate or
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

Yours trul :
7t WAl

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

%

From: Rachel Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 2:03 PM

To: ‘apa.h-hw@legis.la.gov'

Subject: Summary Report - LAC 46:XXX111.1511
Attachments: 18.3.20 register.pdf; 18.3.9 fully executed FEIS.PDF

Dear Honorable Hoffmann:

Pursuant to R.S. 49:968(D)(1)(b), the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry (the “Board”) hereby announces its plan to finalize the
March 20, 2018, Notice of Intent that was published on pages 651-652 of the Louisiana Register. A copy of the rules, as published,
are attached for your review. Also attached is the approved Fiscal and Economic Impact Statement.

The Louisiana State Board of Dentistry is amending LAC 46:XXXII.1511 to require that every dentist who performs moderate or
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 2:06 PM

To: apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov

Subject: Summary Report - LAC 46:XXXII1.1511
Attachments: 18.3.20 register.pdf; 18.3.9 fully executed FEIS.PDF

Dear Honorable Barras:

Pursuant to R.S. 49:968(D)(1)(b), the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry (the “Board”) hereby announces its plan to finalize the
March 20, 2018, Notice of Intent that was published on pages 651-652 of the Louisiana Register. A copy of the rules, as published,
are attached for your review. Also attached is the approved Fiscal and Economic Impact Statement.

The Louisiana State Board of Dentistry is amending LAC 46:XXXI!1.1511 to require that every dentist who performs moderate or
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
State Register for publication on June 20, 2018. Please contact the undersigned at {225) 219-7330, if the board can be of any
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




